



TONY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

*check
for case*

January 18, 1985

Mr. Jeff Taylor
Oil Conservation Div.
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: Forced Plugging Cases

Dear Jeff:

Please docket cases for the following operators and other interested parties, and request them to appear and show cause why they should not plug the following wells, in accordance with a Division approved plugging program:

J. Warren Miller

✓ San Juan Petroleum Company
Umbenhour #1
N-9-29N-13W, San Juan County

Animas Oil Company
John C. Sutton #1
304' FNL, 2242' FWL
Sec. 12 T29N, R13W, San Juan County

J. C. Amenda
Vergie Schenke #1
350' FNL, 660' FEL
Sec. 14, T29N, R13W, San Juan County

J. Warren Miller
Culpepper #1
694' FSL, 996' FWL
Sec. 16, T29N, R13W, San Juan County

Farmington Syndicate
Blake #1
O-16-29N-13W, San Juan County

J. Warren Miller

✓ San Juan Petroleum Company ✓
Palmer #1 - A
300' FNL, 300' FEL
Sec. 17, T29N, R13W, San Juan County

Mr. Jeff Taylor
January 18, 1984
Page 2

Basin Company ✓
Ted White #78-~~H~~
1850' FNL, 790' FEL
Sec. 18, T29N, R13W, San Juan County

Case 8491

Yours truly,



Ernie Busch
Geologist II

xc: E. Busch
Well File
RFA File

Memo

From
ERNIE BUSCH
Geologist - Field Rep.

To Jeff Taylor

Jeff,

*None of these operators are in
existence now.*

Ernie